

# Ahmed mohamed mahdy elwakeel

**Civil Site Engineer** 

**(**) 0545585777

✓ A.elwakeel2@gmail.com

sharjah , UAE

## **SUMMARY**

"I am a Civil Site Engineer with over 7 years of experience, holding a bachelor's degree in civil engineering and boasting an excellent academic record. I have unique internship experience as a Site Engineer, and I possess strong knowledge in surveying, grading, excavation, site utilities, concrete work, landscaping, and superb project management skills. Additionally, I have a very good skill set in AutoCAD and Excel. I am actively seeking a Site Engineer position, either part-time or full-time, where I can apply my skills, contribute to the company's growth, and continue to enhance my knowledge."

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### 1-3-2018 To 4-10-2023

**Summit group** 

Senior Site engineer (infrastructure projects)

- 1-Responsible for infrastructure projects contain water and waste water pipeline and stations including mechanical and survaing works
- 2-Manage the work on site and solve any problems.
- 3-Ensure good environmental, safety and health practices are always carried out.
- 4-Coordinate with clients, subcontractors, and workers on all project aspects to ensure smooth and timely implementation.
- 5-Ability to calculate quantities / review executed

## 1-7-2017 To 15-2-2018 Bakka for contracting

Site engineer (oil and gas project)

- 1-Implementation of construction works for a gas chamber belonging to Petrojet Company
- 2-Manage the work on site and solve any problems.
- 3-Ensure good environmental, safety and health practices are always carried out.
- 4-Coordinate with clients, subcontractors, and workers on all project aspects to ensure smooth and timely implementation.
- 5-Ability to calculate quantities / review executed

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### 10-6-2016to 25-6-2017--MisrAlolya for contracting

#### site engineer (construction projects)

- 1-Responsible forimplementation of work on-site and all other related matters including concrete and finishing works
- 2-Ensure that all works carried out meet company's quality standards.
- 3-Plan and monitor site progress and ensure adherence to project schedule.
- 4-Work as one team with project manager and other engineers.
- 5-Ensure project specifications are fulfilled that company regulations are being adheredo Manage the work on site and solve any problems.
- 6-Ensure good environmental, safety and health practices are always carried out.
- 7-Coordinate with clients, subcontractors, and workers on all project aspects to ensure smooth and timely implementation.
- 8-Ability to calculate quantities / review executed.

#### 07-2014 UpTo 08-2014 Wadi Elnile company

#### Trainee civil engineer

Follow up and learn the process of building a new school in tanta

### **EDUCATION**

8-2011to 04-2016

Elshrouk Academy

#### Bachelor's degree in civil engineering

## **SKILLS**

- 1-Excellent conceptual and analytical skills
- 2-Planning
- 3- Good communication skills
- 4-Time management
- 5-good learning skills

## **COMPUTER SKILLS**

- 1-Microsoft Power Point
- 2-Microsoft Word & Microsoft Excel
- 3-Auto cad

## **COURSES& TRAINING**

- 1-English course 2023
- 2-Planning with Primavera 2023
- 3-Safety and health course- 2019
- 4-Construction diploma- 2016
- 5-Osha (General & construction)

## LANGUAGES

- 1-English
- 2- Arabic